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DATE:   February 26, 2026 

TO: Community Health and Senior Services Commission 

FROM: Jennifer Fosco, Senior Service Coordinator 

SUBJECT: Discuss CHSSC Work Plan to Identify Areas of Focus for the Year  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Discuss CHSSC Work Plan to identify areas of focus for the upcoming year.  
 

REMARKS:  

Commissioners will have the opportunity to continue to discuss the CHSSC Work Plan to 
identify areas of focus for the upcoming year. Staff prepared a Proposed 2026 CHSSC Work Plan 
for discussion at the January meeting. The Commission discussed the work plan and indicated 
that additional feedback would be provided. Staff received additional feedback from 
Commissioners (Attachment 6) and have revised the Proposed Work Plan (Attachment 1), 
incorporating the additional input where applicable, considering alignment with priorities, 
policies, and efficient use of commissioner and staff time.  
 
The Commission may recommend any additional changes to the Revised Proposed Work Plan 
for consideration. Staff will endeavor to incorporate such changes where applicable, 
considering alignment with priorities, policies, and efficient use of commissioner and staff time.  
Staff will share any formal recommendations from the Commission with the Town Council.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Revised Proposed 2026 CHSSC Work Plan 
2. Senior Services Roadmap Update and Next Steps Adopted on 12.16.25 
3. 8.28.25 Report on Senior Services 
4. CHSSC Mid Year Report 2025 
5. CHSSC End of Year Report 2025 
6. Commissioner Comments 

 


